Charleston >excetience is our standar CCSD BOARD OF TRUSTEES VISION 2(516

& ; AGENDA
County SCHOOL DISTRICT October 26, 2015

75 Calhoun St., Charleston, SC 29401

1.1: Legal Updates — Mr. John Emerson, General Counsel Information/
-Pending Cases Action
The Board will receive legal updates.

1.2: Staffing Changes — Dr. Gerrita Postlewait Information
The Board will discuss staffing changes.

1.3: Audit of 2014-2015 Budget — Ms. Cathleen Milne Action
The Board will discuss a forensic audit of the 2014-2015 budget.

I1. CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION/MOMENT OF SILENCE, & PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA Action
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA ITEMS Action
4.1: A. Open Session Minutes of October 12, 2015 Action

The Board will vote on the open session minutes of October 12, 2015.

4.2: Executive Session Action Items of October 26, 2015 Action
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve executive session action items of
October 26, 2015.

V. VISITORS, PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
VI. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT — Dr. Gerrita Postlewait — Superintendent of Schools
6.1: A. Superintendent’s 90-Day Entry Plan Review Information
B. DRAFT Annual Board Calendar Information
C. Updates Information
VII. COMMITTEE REPORT(S)
7.1: Audit & Finance Committee — Mr. Todd Garrett
A. Zero Based Budgeting Action

The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the timeline for Zero Based
Budgeting for implementation in specific areas of the District in FY2017.

B. Naming of Charter School for Voyager Action
The Board will consider a recommendation to consider giving Voyager Charter the
opportunity to enter into a building use and facility agreement for a portion of the St.
Andrews Middle School and campus, subject to meeting building code, safety, and




occupancy.

C. Funding Request for Expanded Learning Pilot Sites Information
The Board administration is withdrawing a funding request recommendation for
Expanded Learning Pilot sites.
7.2: Strategic Education Committee — Rev. Chris Collins
A. Magnet/Choice Schools — Mrs. Mary Runyon Action
The Board will consider a recommendation on the School Choice process and timeline.
VIIL. TRANSPORTATION AD HOC COMMITTEE — Mr. Michael Miller
8.1: A. Transportation Ad Hoc Committee to form a Transportation Standing Action
Committee — Mr. Michael Miller
The Board will consider a recommendation to create a charter for a Standing
Transportation Committee.
I1X. POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
9.1: A. Financial Minutes of October 12, 2015 Action
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the financial minutes of October
12, 2015.
X. CHARLESTON ACHIEVING EXCELLENCE (CAE) UPDATE
10.1: Student Achievement Results — Dr. Laura Donnelly, Mrs. Kristen Brittingham, | Information
and Mrs. Lauren McCauley
The Board will receive student achievement information.
10.2: Personalized Learning Progress Report —Mrs. Kristen Brittingham Information
The Board will receive a progress report on Personalized Learning.
XI. NEW BUSINESS
11.1: Payroll/HR Audit Action
The Board will consider a recommendation to identify three firms that might conduct a
Payroll/HR audit.
11.2: Appointment of Board Representative to the District Procurement Review Action
Panel
The Board will consider a recommendation to appoint a board member to serve on the
District Procurement Review Panel,
XI1. WRAP-UP COMMENTS




75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Superintendent’s Office
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Gerrita Postlewait
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Superintendent’s 90-Day Review

The material is submitted for: [] Action X Information
Open [ ] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait :
Superintendent of Schools v.:-é/,,,,,,'f,, \%24,,5&“@55

e o = o

SUBJECT: The superintendent will review progress to date against the 20 deliverables
that were established in the 90-Day Entry Plan

BACKGROUND: On July 27, 2015 Board members received a copy of the
superintendent’s 90-Day Entry Plan that included five major goal areas, sample
activities, and 20 deliverables. The superintendent’s 68" day on the job was October
12. It was determined at that time that the status report on accomplishments would
be discussed on October 26.

DISCUSSION: Board members will review the 90-Day Entry Plan Status Report and
provide feedback to the superintendent regarding course correction and areas for
greater emphasis.

RECOMMENDATION: For information. No action necessary

G 1A




el vaYe)

Charleston
Cour m”‘g/SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

»excellence is our standard

o=

Superintendent’s Office
e — BOARD AGENDA ITEM ES———————————— .

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Gerrita Postlewait
DATE: October 12, 2015

SUBJECT: Superintendent’s 90-Day Review

The material is submitted for: [ ]Action [X Information
X Open [] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait

Superintendent of Schools éuufﬂ-/ %ﬁ:fal/déb

SUBJECT:The superintendent will review progress to date against the 20 deliverables
that were established in the 90-Day Entry Plan

BACKGROUND: On July 27, 2015 Board members received a copy of the
superintendent’s 90-Day Entry Plan that included five major goal areas, sample
activities, and 20 deliverables. October 12 marks the superintendent’s 68" day on the
job. Board members will receive a status report on accomplishments to date.

DISCUSSION:Board members will review the 90-Day Entry Plan Status Report and
provide feedback to the superintendent regarding course correction and areas for
greater emphasis.

RECOMMENDATION: For information. No action necessary




pieog Jof seinpasold op

(x &_ﬁmm ‘xipuaddy)
SUJ32U0D) JUBNUISUO)
jJo Alewiwing payoejie 2ag

Joj sed11oeud pue
SeJnpadoJd dAdeay3 /

SUJDIUO0D JUINYIISUOD
Jjo Alewwing -9

10J suolle1Iadxa puB 84n3dNnals ysiqelsy .
AJlunwiwod Yyoes 03 S}ISIA 3|npPaYds
‘slaquiaw pJeog yiim uonounfuod u] .
*S311UNLWILLIOD SNOLIeA
J0 spaau 0jul 1yisul pue Suipueisiapun uies

321A49S
1USN1IISU0D BAI10843

UoISSaS HJOM
02 420320 1e epualdy
pieog |enuuy Yyeiq .

0€ 4290120 Aq paeog

0] SUOIIEPUBLLILIODD
‘Aemuapun Apnis
mm_u_ho_hn_ Suljels .

paznuond
pue paysijqe3ss
sanllolid 9T-ST0C -«

Uuo1ssas JJOMN

pieog 0z 4290310

e s)ynsaJ paJisap
‘ssauisng 2400 Ajuep) .

(91
-GT0T) epudsdy pJeog
[enuuy QSO0 yeig s
ésanuond
8uiyjeis unosue ey P
£SN20} o sease Ayuond
9T-ST0C @48 1BYM '€
¢3uadin
1SOA ¢luepiodwl
1SOW 3Je S3NSaJ JBYM T
issauisng
Jno 10U SI 1Y
issauIsng Jno s13eym T
:s3uipuelstapun
uowWIWwod aJeys
Jim Juapualuiedng/pieog

AllenpIAIpUl SJI9qUIBW pleog Yim 199
$]020304d UOHEIIUNWIWIOD)
sanold pieog o1 diysuojie|ad pue
suoljeJado ‘SUoidUNY 39JHWWOD pieog e
sassad0.d uoiien|ead pue ‘Alljiqeiunodoe
‘suoileadxs [eninw pue ‘sanijigisuodssl
‘s9|0J JO BulpuelSIBPUN UBI|D
sonond
wiia3-140oys pue sosodind 1UISIF e
:Ajlie|d 03 pJeog ay3 yum oM

1uspusluadng

pue pieog

usamiaq diysuone|al
Supjiom andnpoud

snieis

sajqesanlaq

suoly

awodno

diysuonejas yuapuajuiadns-pieog annonpoud pue ‘Danneioqeljod ‘onnisod e ysijgeis] T |eon

G102 ‘) 19q0I00 — HeM3[}SOd BjISD

oday snie1g ue|d Alug Ae-06 Suspusiuliedng




Z uondasg
xipuaddy ut papnjoul
SUOIIEPUBWILLOIAL

o€ 1des
w‘_O“—wo_ JO0 UO pJleog
01 suoilepuswiwiodoal

S912UaNJISUOD

|[eUIDIXD pue (sioydea) pue sjedpuLid
Ajjeadsa) |eusaiul y1oq 404 S9WOIINO0
‘5955920.4d ‘S918931B43S UOIIEDIUNWILIOD JUSLIND

sassasoud
UoIIB2IUNWILLIOD
|eui91xXa

| pue Alewwing 1U9sald ‘IT JO SSaUDBAIIIDD pue Adenbape auluaiag pue |eusalul 8A1I943
i T Uokavs pieog yum
xipuaddy ui papnjoul sasAjeue ‘saliewWNS saJidsul ‘sefeunodus ‘swiiojul
mw_u_,.,o_‘_a dnou3 snoo4 aJeys - Ajleussixe pue ‘sullljje 1Byl JauuewW B Ul JJels [eulalul
Ajjeusalu) sdnou3 snaoy |le yum santiold 9T-GTOZ pue suolieroadxe
(€ uondas ‘xipuaddy g 1583] 38 19NPUO) 0T ‘UOISSIW ‘UOISIA §,(SDD 91B2IUNWILIOD)
23s) vmlsvm;um sdunaaw '$355920.4d sanjea
Jeuonippe ‘saahojdwa 121L3SIP InoyEnolyy uoneaIUNWWo? uado pue andojeip suINUa3 pue uoIsIA ‘asod.nd
11IsIp Jo Juadsad JEBIS YIIM 193N 6 Y3Nn0Jy) 82U3pYUOI puE ISNY BJBAIYND ‘Allun Jo asuas paJeys
Ov ~ YuMm Ajjeuosiad 1o sdiysuoiie|sl
I Sjudpnis Jo) suonedidse aAlleloqe||od pue ‘jeuoissajold ‘aaiisod pjing diystapea|
(€ uonoas xipuaddy aag) ‘SaN|eA ‘UOISIA saJidsu) ‘sagesnooua Aymiomisnay
mm;umvn_m |eutdIxa 2T < uo pasndoj saydaads ‘swiojul 3ey3 U0l aAlisod e ysijqelsy ‘81q1paJd
| |EUJDIXD § PUB [RUIDIUI S9IHUNWWOI pue 1214351 |o0yds Aluno) Jo suondassad
saydaads [eUIBIU) OF < 9 1seaj1e JoAlRQ '8 uo3sajiey) Jo a8pa|mouy| [euostad asealdu| aseaJlou|

s}insaJ Buludea] JUapn}s Uo PaIdUBD 3INY NI JoLISIP dARIsod e pling :Z [eoS

12A pausHoelss
S0iAd28 JUSNIIISUGD
|9AD] 11151 P-01-512G LB

pajuawa|dwii
uaaq aney
92IAJDS JUBNLIISUOD

10143S1p
a2yl Inoysnouyy siepes| A Yim 199N .
2JIAJBS JUDNLIISUOD




wcmEm>_o>c_
_Scwrma asealoul ©
syuel
aAllBJISIUILpE puE
Suiyoeaj ul Aypgers o
- sassadoud
w,u_o;u [ooyoss o©
sjuswanosdwy || ©
ssaulpeal pue yimous
JIWapede Jo Sali1ew
Uuo pasnd04 WalsAs
Alljigeiunodoe |eoo ©
juswidojonsp
ue|d do1893e43s ©
uoponpad Sujpuads o
“uswudile jjels
pUE SSUBAISIY0D
|euoneziuegip ©
uoljenodsuesy o
:paljiauspl sealy

sSunasw
pieog isndny Surinp
pieog 0} paJaniap Hoday

SUJIJUOD
pue sadua|jeya ‘spasu
wJa3-498uo| pue
91eIpawwl JO SisAjeuy €T

Jooyoas
puUB SUOZ J9d
APIM-1011ISIA

£ 1sn8ny Aq odau
ssaulpeaJ Jo 91e1S ‘ZT

o1gnd pue

sjudJed Ylm UOIIBJIUNLILIOD SAIIIDLT

pauue|d jjam Qd ‘s8unesw $T-€ 3Ny
SuISINU ‘$921InJBS

pooy 83 ‘Apeau syioddns Aleljixny e
a|qedom

pue Je3|d SPWI pue saInoJ uopepodsuel]
919|dwod
sJiedaJ Jawwns aAldBIIIR ‘UBSJD SPUNOJS
9 s8uip|ing ‘aseds upjoeis--suiaried
J1j}eJ] ‘Sa1|Io8) 940D ‘SWOO0ISSE|D

jo Adenbope :ssaulpeas Ayjoed .
paia|dwod Ajjnjssadons
dd Jawwins ‘ApesJ ainjonJisesjul

g syioddns ]| ‘sjerlalew |BUOIIONIISU] W
aoe|d ui suejd

AduaBunuoo payels Ajnj aie sjooyds .
9lep oy dn

suejd sIS1J0 pue saunseaw A14noas ‘Alojes .

:2Jnsus 01 Sjeniyo

|eUI9IXS pue yeis aieldoudde yum 199N

/103 swaisAs ||y,
—sjuapnis
pue }JB1S SWO0J|OM

01 ApeaJ jooyds Alang

Jeak Jooyss mau 8y} JO youne|] Yjoows e alnsug :¢ [roo




| 174
120 Aq paeog 03 anp
sdajs 3xau ‘sanuiold

*9¢ 1940120

pJeog 03 pajuasaid aq
0} SUOIIEPUILILIOII
pajie1ap 10l

‘AON Aq uiSaq

0} >_u3m juswudije
_m:o_pm‘_mao ‘pieog
0} papinoad yoday
*a19]dWo2 1PIISIP
jo uoiniod djwapedy
10} JUBLUSSSSE

sdajs 1xau
pue sajjond pasodold

puoAaq

sdeysad pue 9T-GTOT
J0J SUOIIEPUBIIOIDY

sasAjeue

pue ‘uoilew.o Ul
‘suoflealasqo

Jo Alewwing

81

LT

91

saljunyoddo
pue ‘sagusjeyd ‘syrduains

JO UOIEILIUBP]

‘:0¢€

Jaquaidas aloyaq Jo uQ

siuaJjed ‘yels

‘S1UBPNIS YlMm |e] ‘SJooyds O 1583 1. USIA
Spaau yiluow-g pue

‘Aemispun saAlleliul ‘@suew.opad s,|ooyds
JO MBIAJIDAO Ue 1o} [edipulid Asdanas yum 199
suol1dUNy pue s3]0 Jo uipueisiapun J93ea43
uled 01 |auuosiad 92140 131ISIP || YlIM 133N
SI3UJed] ISIDAIP JO SpPadU Ayl uesw

U] SSDUBAII094 S, 30141SIP 8Y] 9len|eany
|esodoud juswissasse

D03 5,aSDD 9sinad Ajgissod ‘mainay

(sjon9] jooyos

[enpIAIpUl pug 12141SIP Y10q) suoileldadxa
SsauipeaJ J9aJedn/a39||0d (€ pue ‘swes3doud
[EUO1IONJISU] JO SSBUDAIIDDLD puk Juawusije
J0 89439p (7 ‘Suieq |]am pue dsuew.oliad
wapni1s s (T :4o sioleoipul yirdap-ui Apnig

SSDUDAILIDYD
jeuoiieziuedio
JO JUBWISSISSY

juswusije jeuondund

07 "1°0 ﬁmacmmm._o_ aq
01 yeuqg .u:mEno_gm_o
Jdapun wr_m sa8uajjeyo
pajedidiue ssalppe

03 auyaw pue

suejd .wmw._m Ayaond
palnuap! pieog

sogduajieyd
paledidijue ssaippe
0} uejd aApoeo.d

e ‘syiuow XIS UIyaA
sasuodsas pue

sonss| 3uiznod pue
SuiAynuapt ui pieog
DA|OAU] 0} (S)U0ISSDS

4’

uozuoy

yjuow zT1-9 ay3 uo saduaj|eys Ayausp
[95UN0D Yum sialiew |eds| Suipuad mainay
sonss Juadin azAjeue pue Ajijuapi

134815 pue pJeog Yim

sanss| paleddiue pue
umou| o1 Ajpanoeoud
Suipuodsau oy $593014

SSININISTHOO WILSAS—Ieob sjewnin "syiom gsOO Moy ulesa :y [eoD



*19W 9ABY OM

woym yim sfenpiaipui
pue sdnous jo 3si| 10}

v :o_auum - xipuaddy
29§ .mpmv 0} sSuneaw
08 >_,wme_x96_am

ui pajedniled

sdnoud Adedonpy

pue JUSNHISUOD)
swhniod ‘sajgelpunoy

ovAojdwz 1DLISId e
auely

Jayoea] uoisseYD
(4e2A-p pue -z)

Sjelo uoneanps-1aysiH .
J93le) 01 9jpel)
‘pooysoqysiaN asiwo.d
uoisajiey) ‘spieog

uonepunod uonesnpy .

92J9WWOY JO SIAGWEYD

SUOIIRIDOSSE JIAID [BDOT W
slapes| paseq-yiie}

‘saouey)je [eISISILIAL  »
peay 203

pue juspuadiupadng 81els .
S|eIdI4O JUSWUIDA0D

Auno) uoisapeyd .

spleog 1usanyisuo) ealy .
Ayjediunw yoea

JO SJBIYD 931|0(d ‘SIOABIN o

uople8ajag anze|sidal .
:9pn|dul sdnoJd
1984e] "paisjdwod

s3ulledw HT 1se3| 1y ‘61

4e1s pue sjuaued

‘syuapnis woJy nduj uo Joe ‘ajersdosdde

se ‘pue ‘ssad0.4d 219 Apjoinb aiow

01 $3|2A2 UO11I94402/3deqpPody JusWdw|
S9IHUNWWOD AJJoUIW YHM UOIIBIIUNLILLIOD

asao
ssoJoe sdiysisuiied

pue ‘sweJ3doud
‘a1doad astanlp
a1 jo Suipueisispun

‘42e3J3no Jejndas 4o} sanuane dojaaa( pauadaag
eipaw
3U3} YlIm suone|as panoiduw] 104 JJomawel}
dA13RJI00E||0d puk 3sauoy ‘SuoJis e pjing RIPAW By}

01 A4} 03 S19340d34 UOIIRINPD pUE ‘SPJRO(
|BIIOHPD ‘SIB|IN0 BIPAW |BIO] YUM 133\

y3m Suniesunwwo?d Joy
559204d 9AI1109449 dJ0W Y

slaguwaw pJeogq |enplAlpul

Ag pa8ueule se suaped| AHUNWWOoI Yim 193N
Saljlwey pue uaJipjiyd 10}

sa1oud8e 921AI9S 21jgnd Jo speay yum 199\
suoleziuesuo JIAID pue ssaulIsng Yim
siuswadedua Bupjeads Jo sol4as e aduelty
Slapes| |ed0| yum

199w (91endoudde se) siaquiaw paeog Yl

Sioped| eaJe
UM UoI1ediunwiwiod
Jo sjpuueys uadQ

‘uopeioqe}jod 1o} uonepunoy Buodys e ayeasd o) sdiysuonejal a}eAlRNY G (RO




‘uojjeulIoyul 4oy
s1sanbaJ pue su1asuod
.EmnEwE pieog
m:_mmwum‘_a AlPAnosye
Ul Op 01 }OM BJOIA|
.wu_to s 0jAe]
e2143 ySnoay) suopouny
m:m_ymu_:sEEOu
_m._m>mw pauljweans .
.mEmucwou ssalppe 0}
punoJe-uiny anoy-pz e
|eo8 se a@m {AjpenAndaye
210W SUJBIU0D
.mu:_m_w_:._ou Sunnoy .
 siequaw
pJeog juan}jsuo)
10} ad pue sieyd
pieog juan}isuo)
yam ssuneaw dipousad
Suinpayos os|y
.n__‘:u.,_w,~ uolleayynou
aSessaw JoL3SIp
30 1ed mou ‘Asauones
wwwmm.__u_um |lewo
1013sIp ‘sSey swep
- mEmow uaniIsuo) o | ssadoudjoeqpasy/indul
JawWoIsnd |BUIIIXD
pue jeusaiul pasosdul] "0z




~ ‘siafojdws pue sjuased ‘sjuspnis 0} |njbuiuesw ale sjeob ay) ainsug ‘sjeob asoy)
Buinsiyoe piemoy ssaiboud jousIp pue jooyos Jodal pue sjuspn)s 1oy sjeob Jeso ysi|qe)sg
sjooyos Buiwopadiapun Apua)sisiad ssalppe 0} uonoe aye |

SpJEPUE]S JaMO| JoU Op INg AUSISAIPp 9SEAIOU] — S|O0YOS 82loyD) pue Jaubepy
"sjooyos ybiy ut Ajjeroadsas ‘Apusnbaiy os siojessiuiipe

mc_tmu_mcmb dojs ‘|ooyos A1aaa Ul swes) diysiapes| a|ge)s ‘Juaiayod Buipjing piemo) MIoAA
JUBSLLUUOMIAUS

mc_Emm_ anpoddns ‘ealjonpold ui s pliyds Aloas ainsus 0} syoom g yoes Alessaoal Ji jels
mc::mccoom_ ‘Buiziuebiosl jo eapl sy} 40} poddns juaied jeals) -Ajiojoeisnes Buiwloyad jou
ale oc>> uaJp|iyo Joj poddns pue jJnoge UoNEDIUNWILWOD JO ¥oe| Buiplebal sulaouod jejusied
BUIOSISUIND pue Jeajoun $s8%0.d Jajsuel) Juspnig

‘swisjqoud Ateuldiosip Juspnis 3081109 pue poddns 0} swelibold jsiney

" panoldw aq

0} m_ommc sooIn8s poddns Jayjo pue uoljeonps [eroads jo juswholjdap pue uoneziueblio ay |
uoneuodsuel; ‘uoneuodsuel; ‘uoieuodsuel |

PLasip syl

JO seale snoueA 1o} ue|jd pue UoISIA [euoonisul wis)-1abuoj pue Jabie| e jo Buipue)siapun
cm 4O UOJJB|OSI Ul 9peW ale suoisioep onewiwelbold pue Ayjioe) jey; Ny uonedonied
mmvm_zocx Ajlunwiwiod sjenbspe JNoYjIM spew ale suoIsiosp saljioe) Jey) Buljes) v

, oalbap
_Qmma B 0} pauLIojul pue papn|oul aq 0} }sanbal spieog jusnjpsuo) ‘Ajjesianiun e
8210A ‘indul Jayealb Joj alsap

m:o_w_omn 1oL3sIp Buipsebais sjuapnys ‘syualed ‘spieog jusn}iisuos) 0} UOIJEDIUNLIWIOD J00d

~ 'paiouoy usaq Jou aAeY Jey} Sjusw}iLWIoD spew sey Jou)sip ay} jey) suondsoiad

0S|y "Juswijjoiud juspn)s Buiuloep 0) asuodsal S JoUISIP 8Y) INOJEe SUISOU0D ‘seale |einl u|
sweliboid spe pue ABojouyos)/ioaled pue JuajLod

mm_:oo snoJoBil sseo0e 0} sjuapnis Joj sajunuoddo [enbs Jnoge uladuo ‘seale [eini uj

saplold
dnoug) snoo4

pue su19duU0)
jusansuoyn

L uonooag

XIAN3ddV




Ajley S|00y0S SUOZ UOIIBAOUU|

Bunesiy siojelsSIUIWLPY 8pIM-AIUNOD
Anoe4 (s)|00ydS BIPPIN UOISBBYD YHUON  »
SlopeaT jeslo) ‘siayoea] 1eals) .

Bunesyy |enuuy slojoaliq ONSyly e

ansu; siediound maN e saydaads
Bunes|y siojeljsiuiupy apIMAIUNDY jeinBneu| .
jeuiajuy ¢ uonoosg

"|Jooyos yoes je saAljejuasaldai

Ayoignd jeussjul pue sisuped Ajunwiwo) pue sjualed Joy dnpunoy Aplesps gsSDD ©

(uoisinoid Jno jdo yum) siequisw Ajlunwiwiod 1oj 3si| Buljiew [eulaixe a)ejsuiey ©

, JapimL

pue 300gade4 uo SO0 Buimojjo) siapjoyaye)s aioul isijus o} ubredwes pauueld ©

so|dwexy -juswabebus 1oj senuaAe alow S)eal) .
"9AIJOBYd Jsowl

ale Jey} uoneosunwwod Jo spoyiew Buiprebal dnoib Aq siepjoysyels Aening “ssouaipne

[ENPIAIPUI 10} }S8Q YIOM JEU} UOHEDIUNWILIOD JO SBNUSAE 8)8810 0] BUBIOM SNUUOY)

siauped eipaw yum juswebebus pue uoioeisjul aAlisod Jo sWNjoA Jaybiy e joss AjaAloy

SSOUBANOaYS ‘AJAIJOSULOD |1oUNOY Juswanoidwl| jooyog pue [ejuaied aseaiou]| .

SUOIIEpPUSLILLIOISY

‘ssouped yym sbunasw Buiobuo ‘saaneniul 8010 yse | sassasoud

a|di|nwu Jo poddns pue YiIm JUSLUBAJOAU] ‘S1ayoes) pue sjediourid yim Buesjunwiwiod uonedunwwod

1o} |020j01d dn oS 'SUOIEOIUNLILLOD pieog Juan)Isuos) Jo Aousnbaly pue pue Ajjenb Jeulaixs pue
panocsdwi :Buibessaw jeutsjul Jo ws)sAs pue aouapeo ‘SoapIA ‘sBunosl Jels ‘SyISIA jooyos |eulajul aA1399443

Joj poddns :eousping -eoe|d Ul S8010BId SUOREDIUNLULIOD [BUISIXS pue |eusajul Buolg .
SUOEDIUNWWOY) [BUIBIXT pPUE [BUISJU| — SSOUBANO)IT :Z uonosg




juswiainoold

weyinqg ¢ uoneuodsuel |

80104 yse] auQ Buiwoosyg
Aunoag uawasbeuely ysiy
}Jels jeuononusuj

sledioulid €2 ‘02 ‘0L "6 ‘€ 1oMsIg
sjedioulld  JousI(

slediould g %9 | 1omsIq

sday |ediould

suoday 10811

yels
ysm sbunasy

¢ uonoeg

(payiAu|) Atejoy Jsepiesig uoisepieyd YHON
(pauau)) Areyoy Jadoon 1seg

Spue[S| MEJeLPEBAA Pue suyor 1oj Buusyes) Joajunjop
Vv.1d @100\ sluusp

Bupasy jeinbneu; Ayusisniun usied

dnolis Jspeyd LOSSSjUO

anjo Arejoy Asjysy 1sepn

anio Aejoy uojsspieyd yuoN

an|o Arejoy jueses|d N

qn|D Adejoy uojsaley) oLIoISIH

an| JnogieH — Alejoy UojSslieyD UMOIUMO(]
0043 0} psjussald

jeuiajxXy

S}SIA pajnpayos Bulinp sjooyos a|dpiniy

Bunesy .spueH (v, malrabpug

JUSAS [00YOs-03-0eq JJejs 310

Bunes|y |00yoS 0} Moegq sIoyoes] |00YoS SIPPIA SL}NON




ol

puowuny] |ned
uasdwe) diyn
JapjuiL Arey
OB PIAE(Q
SIeuULIAB)S U0
uosduiy uopep
SIaAIY [hwes
PIENID [ISPUSAA
Jaddiyp yies
umolg "1 ueqoy

(weyeis Aespul] Jjojeusag 0} apie) UBAI[INS UOSE|\

(@2J9WLLI0D
JO Jaquiey) oJ}s|\ uoissliey) oy} Aq pajsoH) uondaooy uonebsjaq eane|sibo L0z
(peinpayos siaquisw uonebsajaq Jayjo yum sbunasiy)
‘uas
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
‘doy
Ja x3 D03 ‘uopeg siueBN
19316 pue }paw Ajlunwiwio)

siapes) 21e)Ss 10 e
A)] yum s3unaay

' uopoasg

sjooyas a|diyjnw je yeis

a|gepunoy jediound

(SIoydIN alleudIA pue sBuljels Apor) souel|ly Jeyoes | uoisslieyd
suelleiqr] jooyos Ajunon uoisspeyD

a|gelpunoy Jayoes |

[1ouno) Alosinpy diysiapes

Jeis malnabpug
Bunes|y dnoig) s1010811g UoReONP AJIUNWIWO)

Bunes|y Wes ] Slwspesy pue 57 |00Y0S SIPPIN
Bunes|y wea oispedy pue 57 pooypiiyD ALes
slepea)| Jels uoisnjou| pue AJsIaAi(]




L

JaquIa\ Ajunwiwo) ‘uols|y zi

20JaLILLI0) JO Jaquey) ‘Ieselq suyD
sapwwoy AlosiApy UyesH

oURI||Y SIaINjoBNUBI DS ‘POSS09) SIMDT
9Je}S OS U8iso4 HeqieQg

AjIsJaniun meys ‘umolg ‘H pJoyiD
Risianiun ulayinog uoissiieyn ‘Isjuny Aner
abajjon |eoiuyda] uspu] ‘Asjuioy Aep
uojsapey) Jo abs||oD ‘[|PUUODI UUB|D
J9119y ueydip Alunoomo ‘Buno A uuAT]
Iojus\ v og ‘Buno A Auep

BolIBWY JO SIN0og Aog ‘uswa|D alteboa
M3N Hegoy

SpUl\ aAnReal) buibebug ‘Ajsuliag uiqoy
eolIdWY Jo) yoea] ‘|leg ysor

MIOMIBN Yo MON ‘BliinD unsiy

slaujied Buipesy ‘oyusaln) elooy

S|00YOS Ul SaiuNwWiwo) ‘Ag|iy auer
aAljeIoqe||0) J9aleD-0)-9|pelD)

yoaJaju| ‘19xyonz eluy

19084S "By ‘olleAeN uag

Bunosw 99)ILIWI0) SAIINDaXT NdD

NdO ‘foeba pal

ajnyysu| As|iy ‘uosuyor uenp

ajnysu} Aajy ‘uoplos) uoQ

ey [1ounod Aunon uojsspeyn ‘Aswiwing jol3
abied 1ohep

wiye] oAy ‘uosiopuy Aey ‘Aswwing Johep
Rajry 10hep




¢l

dOVVN OS ‘sawer Jybimg

weyels) Aep pue Alagaileq uehlg — aoJawiwlod Jo faquieyd
sdnoib Ajunwwio) om] — |ooyos ybiH axing
[eaysa4 Ae(q isli4 s,uojssjleyn jo A1

2ISse|) ||Bgi004 BwoLas

pieog juanjiysuod ¢¢ jousig

pieog jusnjisuod 0¢ jouisia

pieog jusnjijsuo)d 0} oHsIg

pieog juanisuod 6 joulsig

pJeogd jusniiisuoy { jo1sig

pieog jusnjisuod ¢ jousig

pieogd jusnijsuod ¢ joulsig

pJeog jusnijsucd | o1sig

Aeq Buipeay — aweo) sBoplanly

dnpunoy umoiBawoH s 21100H

SOUISIUIN 821)Sh Baly UoisajeyD

sisijeusnor yoedyoeqg s,qSO0 — MmalAByul Yydsp-uj
Z [duuByD IsYdNA BIABJOO — MaIAISIUI Uidap-U|
uewlayg ueug ‘suizebeyy jueses|d ‘IN

(sameH Jajluusl pue Jayled wepy) 109lold sanuedsiq [00YyaS — Jalinod) B 1S04
pieog |elojip3 IsLnoy @ 1s0d

G lsuueyp ‘adieys |iig — malAlsUl Yidep-u|

Aepp pajun juaply ‘uebiusy] suyn

0Z 1sI@ ‘Agse| uel4

0l 'Isiq ‘puejedo) AiusH

0} 'IsIQ ‘sime] Asupoy

l 1sIq ‘siemog sor

uoysapeyd jo abajjo9 ‘YoJopn ueid uesq

umolg [ned uyor ‘nay




€l

(preno "day Aq peisoH) Bunssiy Ayunwwo) piei4 Asuois
AesJaniuuy yosinyd ‘yoinyd JINY UoizZ 1IN

(VIII) @dueljly Aljsiuljy [euoieulouspialu]

WinIJosuo) uoneasnpg Ajunoomo]

uojsslieyd ypopN ‘uspusijuiadng 1o) uondasal sisiSIUI
Bunes| syLsys pue syelyd Aoljod

S|ooyog Jo Juspusiuladng aje)s ‘uewleadsg Ajjop

dOVVN uojssjieyQ ‘poos jog




Charleston County School District Board of Trustees

Annual Board Agenda

Month Topic Responsible

January
Board Recognition Month
Deadline for School Strategic Plans (defer 2016 to March) Erica Taylor
Fleet Plan — Public Engagement Report Mike Bobby
Professional Learning Data Analysis Anita Huggins
District 2 Building Program Configuration Jeff Borowy
Leadership Forecast (Positions open for coming school term) Bill Briggman
State Technology Funds Mike Bobby
Academic Calendar — First Reading Valerie Harrison
Black History Month Barbara Hairfield
Prestige Preparatory Academy Charter School Application Valarie Harrison
Plan for Increasing Percentage of College/Career-Ready Lynda Davis
Students
Equitable access to programmatic offers in all four regions Valarie Harrison
District Read-to-Succeed program effectiveness indicators Sandy Brossard
Approve Fleet Purchase proposal Mike Bobby
District-wide behavioral expectations and services matrix Cathy Chick
District Strategic Plan presentation Erica Taylor
District 4 Task Force Report Due Terri Nichols
Pilot Program Evaluations and Applications for Continuation Valarie Harrison
Academic Calendar Approval Valarie Harrison
Accreditation Update Robert Olson
District Strategic Plan Approval Erica Taylor
Comprehensive Health Education Plan Sandy Brossard
Board Workshop — Capital Phase III, IV, Sinking Fund, and Jeff Borowy
FCO
Board Workshop — Zero-based Budgeting Mike Bobby
Phase 1 of the Staffing Allocation Model Briggman, T. Shannon
FY17 Recommendations: Software FCO, Personalized Anita Huggins
Professional Learning System
Leadership Academy Plan Anita Huggins
90-Day Attendance, Suspension, Drop Out report Cathy Chick
Spring BAN Mike Bobby
Annual E-Rate Application Budget Resolution John McCarron
Title Iwaiver request, equipment purchase, construction Ruth Taylor
Employee Contract non-renewals Bill Briggman
Continuing and Annual Contract teachers are proposed to the Board for non-
renewal; Letters of non-renewal issued no later than April 15, if there are
appeals, hearings before the Board or hearing officer take place late April or
thereafter

Page 1 of 4

s



CCSD Read-to-Succeed Plan Approval Harrison, Brossard

Human Reproductive Education Materials Recommendation Harrison,
Brossard
Zero-based Budget Report Mike Bobby
Return-on-Investment Reports: Instructional Programs Valarie Harrison
Personnel Contracts Bill Briggman
Property Insurance and General Liability Insurance Package Mike Bobby
Textbook Selection Valarie Harrison
Student Transfer Appeals Bob Olson

Continuing and Annual Contract teachers are proposed to the Board for non-
renewal; Letters of non-renewal issued no later than April 15, if there are
appeals, hearings before the Board or hearing officer take place late April or
thereafter

Review of teacher evaluations, propose non-renewals, board review and
approval of list of teachers proposed for non-renewal.

School Strategic Plans Erica Taylor

Personalized Professional Development Plans

Valarie Harrison

First Draft, FY17 Budget Mike Bobby
Approval of Transportation System Model, FY17 Mike Bobby
Construction Projects: District 3 Middle School Planning and Jeff Borowy
District 4 High School Center; Rezoning

Budget — First Reading Mike Bobby
Student Transfer Appeals Bob Olson
School Renewal (Strategic) Plan Approval Erica Taylor

Review of teacher evaluations, propose non-renewals, board
review and approval of list of teachers proposed for non-
renewal.

Teacher appeal hearings

PK-12 Developmental Continuum with Evidence-Based
Indicators of College and Career Readiness

Valarie Harrison

PK-12 Learning Management Platform Recommendation

Valarie Harrison

Implementation Plan — Personalized PD System Anita Huggins
Report: District’s PK-12 Behavior, Discipline, Support Mike Bobby
Structures

Adopt Budget Mike Bobby
Tax Anticipation Notes and Resolution Mike Bobby
Superintendent’s Evaluation Board

Review of teacher evaluations, propose non-renewals, board
review and approval of list of teachers proposed for non-
renewal.

Teacher appeal hearings

Page 2 of 4




Advanced Placement Report

Valarie Harrison

Accreditation Self-Assessment, Status Report

Valarie Harrison

Approval of Health Advisory Committee members

Sandy Brossard

Head Start Performance Training

Ruth Taylor

School Readiness Status Report

Harrison, Borowy

Enrollment Report and Staffing Adjustment

Bill Briggman

Report: 2015-16 Multi-Tiered Support System Effectiveness Cathy Chick
Zero-Based Budget Timeline Mike Bobby
Student Achievement, System Effectiveness Analysis from Patsy Pye
Previous Year

Choice/Magnet Application Process Mary Runyon

Superintendent’s report on literacy (Policy IHAAA)

Annual report from the Office of General Counsel

John Emerson

Process for Developing 5-Year Strategic Plan Erica Taylor
Organizational Alignment — Academic Division Gerrita Postlewait
FY17 Zero-Based Budgeting Approach Approved Mike Bobby
Multi-Tiered Support System Task Force Cathy Chick
Status: CCSD Read-to-Succeed Proposal Sandy Brossard
Head Start Grant Application Approval Ruth Taylor
Transportation Master Plan and Scorecard Mike Bobby
District 4 Otranto Campus Loading Jeff Borowy
Annual Grants Report (per Policy DD) Patsy Pye
Board Election of Officers, Committee Assignments

Laura Brown Fund Allocation

Organizational Alignment — Operations Division Gerrita Postlewait
Board Retreat Workshop Mike Bobby
Strategic Planning Progress Report Erica Taylor
Superintendent Contract Notice Board
External Auditor Report

Health Advisory Committee Recommendations to the Board Sandy Brossard

Page 3 of 4




Annual - Not tied to a date

Board to create annual, as well as long-range, legislative program. (Policy BJ)
District Accountability Reports (Policy CM)

Annual Report on Revenue Enhancement/Exclusive Contracts (Policy DJBA)
Superintendent’s Report on efforts to increase contract opportunities for small
and women/minority business enterprises (Policy DJBB)

Policy DDBA Lawrence G. Derthick, Jr. Memorial Trust Fund - Annual Grant
Annual Report of Board expense reimbursement

Annual report from charter schools (Policy IHBH)

Quarterly Report of newly created staff positions (Policy GCA/GDA)
Monthly report of transfers of principals (Policy GCKBA)

Quarterly report of list of teachers who have resigned (Policy GCQC)

Page 4 of 4



Y SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

n

Finance
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Michael L. Bobby
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Zero-Based Budgeting

RECOMMENDATION: It is hereby recommended that the Charleston County School District

Board of Trustees approve the timeline for Zero Based Budgeting for implementation of
specific areas of the District for FY2017

The material is submitted for: ® Action O Information
Open O Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait %
Superintendent of Schools T agafa/ o Iy e

Michael L. Bobby

Capital Programs Officer

Chief Finance, Operations & %W
/A oot / oy

Terri Shannon
Executive Director for Finance Q

Committee Recommendation(s):

71 A



Financial Services
October 26, 2015

SUBJECT:
Zero Based Budgeting

BACKGROUND:

During the budget development process for FY2016 the Board of Trustees requested that the process for
future budgeting include a Zero Based Budgeting (ZBB) approach. A proposal for a modified implementation
of Zero Based Budgeting for FY 2017 was presented to the Audit and Finance Committee on October 5 , 2015,
and was brought forward to the Board of Trustees on October 12, 2015.

DISCUSSION:

On October 12, 2015, the Board of Trustees approved a proposal to move forward with a modified Zero
Based Budgeting approach which would cover a selection of District departments and programs to be selected
by a cross functional team of Board of Trustees and Audit and Finance Committee members and District staff
using a risk assessment type tool. The attached timeline outlines the activities related to this implementation
for FY 2017 and the projected dates of completion for these activities.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is hereby recommended that the Charleston County School District Board of Trustees approve the proposed
timeline for Zero Based Budgeting for implementation of specific areas of the District for FY 2017.

FUNDING SOURCE/COST:

There is no additional cost to implementing this process.

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:

None

DATA SOURCES:

Michael Bobby, CFOCPO
Lisa Cizler, Budget Officer and ZBB Project Manager
Terri Shannon, Executive Director for Finance

PREPARED BY:

Lisa Cizler
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES

N/A



FY 2017 Implementation Timeline for Zero Based Budgeting

Activity Timeline
Board Workshop October 21, 2015
Work team development of assessment tool to October/November
evaluate and categorize departments and 2015

programs based on dollar impact, impact
to students and risk

Work team development of materials to be distributed October/November
to selected departments and programs 2015

for ZBB decision package completion to

include:

-Detailed instructions and examples
-Historical data
-Templates for completion

Board Workshop November 2015

Work team to select departments and programs for November 2015
FY 2017 ZBB using the assessment tool

Board Workshop December 2015

Hold training sessions to review instructions December 2015
and distribute materials to departments
and programs chosen

Board Workshop January 2016

Board Workshop February 2016

Chosen departments/programs complete
ZBB decision packages using provided Mid-February 2016
materials. Completed packages to include:
-Program overview

-Key activities

-Budget and expenditures for key activities at
base/statutorily required level, current level,
and alternative levels

-Performance measures




FY 2017 Implementation Timeline for Zero Based Budgeting

Activity Timeline

Convene review team for detail review of Early March 2016
completed ZBB decision packages

Board Workshop March 2016
Recommendations for budget levels for ZBB March 2016
departments/programs

Board Workshop April 2016

Review of ZBB recommendations and non-ZBB
departmental budgets for prioritization and April 2016
resource allocation for FY 2017 budget by
Superintendent and Chiefs

Complete entry of budgets into MUNIS April 2016
system
Board Workshop May 2016

Develop ZBB program analysis document to
summarize and report detailed department/ May 2016
programs--to be included in final budget
document or published under separate

cover
Board Workshop June 2016
Develop tools to monitor budgets and June 2016
performance measures for ZBB

departments/programs

Utilize monitoring template/report to review Quarterly FY 2017

and report out on the status of budgets and
performance measures quarterly
throughout FY 2017




&:i‘imﬁlﬂgif}ﬂ Yexcellence is our standard
County SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Finance, Operations & Capital Programs

BOARD AGENDA ITEM
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Michael Bobby
DATE: October 26, 2015
SUBJECT: Naming the Charter School to be considered as an Occupant of a part

of the Former St. Andrews Middle School and Campus

RECOMMENDATION: It is hereby recommended that subject to being able to meet
all building code, safety and occupancy requirements that Voyager Charter will be
provided the opportunity to enter into a mutually acceptable Building Use and Facility
Rental Agreement as an occupant of a part of the former St. Andrews Middle School
and Campus.

The material is submitted for: X Action [ Information
Open [J Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait 3
Superintendent of Schools 1 ;ﬂ
P IIVY {Z_/ i 6’72‘,1{/14/ acc
Michael Bobby N7/ 2L S
Chief Finance, Operations & VA = o
Capital Programs Officer /

Committee Recommendation(s):

Audit and Finance Committee recommendation:

Mr. Todd Garrett, Chair
Audit & Finance Committee

7.18




Finance, Operations & Capital Programs
October 26, 2015

SUBJECT:
Naming the Charter School to be considered as an Occupant of a part of the Former St.

Andrews Middle School and Campus

BACKGROUND:
Charleston County School District Facilities Maintenance and Asset Management

(FM&AM) has been engaged in minor renovation at the former St Andrews Middle
School to repurpose the facility for use in teacher and staff professional development
and as office space for various central staff. Several charter schools have approached
the District asking to move into the facility. There is some space available, provided
that the District does not need to move large numbers (50+) of central staff from the
headquarters or other locations around the county into the facility. Ongoing planning
associated with such moves includes evaluations of existing facility systems. Also,
recent discussions were held with the Office of School Facilities to ensure that moving
education functions (charter) back into the school, and anticipated code upgrades,
would not be cost prohibitive.

DISCUSSION:

Representatives of FM&AM met recently with the head of Office of School Facilities
(OSF) and representatives of one charter school at the St Andrews facility. Based on
these discussions alone, there do not appear to be impediments to moving an
education function back into the facility. Required facility upgrades would include
painting, window blinds, upgrading some door locks and hardware, minor
improvements to bathrooms, and some planning to alleviate anticipated traffic
congestion - roughly $50-75K. However, FM&AM has commissioned a code compliance
evaluation and Capital Programs has commissioned a seismic evaluation of the facility.
The outcome of these evaluations could dictate facility improvements, the scope and
cost of which are not known now.

The co-location of education and administrative functions at St Andrews facility would
highlight challenges associated with parking at the facility, and would present a
significant management challenge to prevent unnecessary mingling of visiting staff and
students inside the facility and on the grounds. But OSF did not see these challenges
as insurmountable nor do they intend to involve themselves regarding such challenges.

Depending on the required floor plan needs of a charter, an estimated monthly fee for
maintenance and operations alone is $3000-5000. Other possible costs might include
facility renovation costs for items discovered during the aforementioned facility
evaluations.



As a reminder, the use by a charter may limit use of the facility for professional
development or relocation of other CCSD central staff, depending on a charter’s floor
plan need and their desired duration for use.

The District will make its goal to bring to closure as much investigation and analysis as
is needed to be able to make a final recommendation by the second November 2015
Board meeting with respect to ability to occupy.

The transaction will be considered complete upon successful execution by both parties
of a Building Use and Facilities Rental Agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is hereby recommended that subject to being able to meet all building code, safety
and occupancy requirements that Voyager Charter will be provided the opportunity to
enter into a mutually acceptable Building Use and Facility Rental Agreement as an
occupant of a part of the former St. Andrews Middle School and Campus.

FUNDING RCE/COST:

N/A

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

DATA SOURCES:

Ron Kramps, Executive Director FM&AM
Michael Bobby, Chief Finance, Operations & Capital Programs Officer

PREPARED BY:

Ron Kramps, Executive Director FM&AM
Michael Bobby, Chief Finance, Operations & Capital Programs Officer

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES

John Emerson, General Counsel

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES

Wayne Wilcher, Director of Contracts & Procurement

ATTACHMENTS



75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Department of Federal Programs
Office of Expanded Learning and Community Education
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Michael L. Bobby
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Funding Request for Expanded Learning Pilot Sites

RECOMMENDATION: In light of the budget shortfall, the administration is withdrawing its
request that the Charleston County School District Board of Trustees approve the funding
request of the Office of Expanded Learning and Community Education

The material is submitted for: [] Action X Information
Open [] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait, Ed.D. j
Superintendent of Schools S adidi 7,4//”/%/"

Michael L. Bobby

Chief Financial Officer for W W
Capital Programs & Operations

Michele English Watson Z)
Executive Director @ 4/ 4%4’&/
C

Committee Recommendation(s):

Mr. Todd Garrett, Chair
Audit & Finance Committee




i N 1 .
’! Y»excellence is our standard

nty SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Department of Federal Programs
Office of Expanded Learning and Community Education
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Michael L. Bobby
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Funding Request for Expanded Learning Pilot Sites

RECOMMENDATION: In light of the budget shortfall, the administration is withdrawing its
request that the Charleston County School District Board of Trustees approve the funding
request of the Office of Expanded Learning and Community Education

The material is submitted for: [ ] Action X Information

X Open [] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Michael L. Bobby
Chief Financial Officer for
Capital Programs & Operations

Michele English Watson
Executive Director

Committee Recommendation(s):

Mr. Todd Garrett, Chair
Audit & Finance Committee




Department of Federal Programs
Office of Expanded Learning and Community Education

SUBJECT:
Department of Expanded Learning funding request
BACKGROUND:

The Office of Expanded Learning and Community Education, in partnership with the Charleston
Promise Neighborhood has developed five expanded learning afterschool pilot sites this year
(Memminger, Chicora, Sanders-Clyde, and Mary Ford and Angel Oak). The main goals of the
expanded learning program are to allow for social-emotional growth, improve academic
performance in the classroom, strengthen partnerships within the community, build 21 century
skills, and nurture lifelong learning.

We will meet these goals by:

e More closely aligning the culture and expectations in the afterschool hours with the
traditional school day.

* Improving communications between principals, teachers and afterschool staff.

e Training our enrichment partners so they better understand the challenges and individual
goals of each school.

o Utilize a project based, hands-on curriculum that encourages students to move, have fun,
think creatively, and learn by doing.

o Offering academic support in the form of homework assistance, tutoring, or light
interventions from a certified teacher.

e Provide a safe, exciting fun place for student’s that doesn't feel like the normal school
day.

¢ Establishing a clear set of outcomes and measures to better determine what success
looks like and whether key resource investments are resulting in improved behavior or
academic success.

DISCUSSION:

To support the goals above and continue to build a positive relationship with a national
foundation dedicated to improving afterschool programs -- there is an opportunity to integrate
a STEM focused curriculum in all five of the afterschool pilot sites through our partnership with
EPIC/PCG and the Morgridge Family Foundation. The EPIC/PCG curriculum is used in our
academically focused summer camps. The curriculum has received positive reviews from staff
and students and we have seen positive student outcomes based on pre and post test
evaluations.



Cost of the curriculum (Destination Imagination) is $150,000 for the year for 5 sites for 650
students. We have received a commitment from the Morgridge Family Foundation to support
this effort in the amount $50,000 (contingent upon a funding match). EPIC/PCG has
committed $25,000 and Kaleidoscope can commit $25,000. * In addition, the foundation has
also committed its resources to help support a day long field trip to Lexington County for a
STEM focused event called Share Nation for all expanded learning pilot students.

The Destination Imagination curriculum uses a project based hands on approach that fosters
students’ creativity, courage and curiosity through open-ended academic Challenges in the
fields of STEM (science, technology, engineering and mathematics), fine arts and service
learning. Our participants learn patience, flexibility, persistence, ethics, respect for others and
their ideas, and the collaborative problem solving process.

RECOMMENDATION:

In light of the budget shortfall, the administration is withdrawing a request for $50,000 from the
General Operating Funds. We will search for other matching funds and will inform the Board by
November 16, 2015 if matching funds are acquired.

FUNDING SOURCE/COST:

$50,000 — The administration will search for non-GOF funding sources.
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:

NA

DATA SOURCES:

NA

PREPARED BY:

Michele English-Watson, Executive Director Federal Programs and Jason Sakran, Director
Expanded Learning and Community Education.

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES

NA

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES

NA

ATTACHMENTS



X ] »excellence is our standard

-

f‘q

County SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Gerrita Postlewait
DATE: October 26, 2016

SUBJECT: Magnet / Choice Schools

RECOMMENDATION: It is hereby recommended that the Charleston County School District Board of

Trustees approve items A - L with an understanding that the work identified in Phase II will be brought
back to the Board for discussion at a later date.

The material is submitted for: Action [] Information
X] Open [] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait z) _
Superintendent of Schools ’7’]* cti . [ latliuadt

Mary Runyon

Principal on Special Assignment W][u/uo@,{/uaﬁavt/

Committee Recommendation(s):

Rev. Chris Collins, Chair
Strategic Education Committee




SUBJECT: Magnet Choice School Update and Items for Consideration

BACKGROUND: The CCSD philosophy surrounding magnet / choice schools has taken
on a new meaning since the first CCSD magnet school was established in 1988 and
provides options for CCSD students and families. In an effort to standardize as many
components of the magnet /choice school application process as possible multiple
aspects have emerged and are included in this proposal. The changes are intended to
support standardization of the application process along with offering our schools and
families an efficient, online application. This proposal addresses critical elements that
impact the configuration of the schools as well as the application process and timeline
for the process to occur beginning with the current school year. This proposal reflects
two (2) phases for consideration.

DISCUSSION:
I. Phase 1

A. Process for applications for all magnet and choice schools other than School of
the Arts, Buist, and Academic Magnet,and timeline for 2016-2017 applicant pool:

January 9, 2016 Choice Fair
January 4 - January 22, 2016 Applications Available Including Online
Application

January 25 - February 20, 2016 Lotteries Completed; Auditions, Testing,
Writing Sample (AMHS), Required
Documents Received

February 22 - 27 Notification of Acceptance
February 29 - March 11, 2016 Parents Confirm Acceptance
By August 1, 2016 Residency Confirmations Received

B. Use the online application (SmartChoice) for Magnet / Choice applications with
the understanding that for Academic Magnet High School, Charleston School of
the Arts and Buist Academy the application component will be used while
auditions, AMHS writing sample, Buist testing and rubrics etc. will be partially
automated during the 2016-2017 application period and results of these
components entered into the SmartChoice system. Work to continue to move
AMHS, SOA, and Buist schools into Phase II of the online process for the 2017 -
2018 application period due to the unique requirements of each of these schools.
All three (3) schools are working with the online application team to address the
online application given their unique needs.



. Generate clear/definition of “Sibling” given the multiple family structures that
exist in our society. Sibling will mean children related by birth or through
marriage or by legal guardianship that live in the same legal residence.

. A sibling is considered a sibling when:
1. Family member has matriculated into the school / program or;

2. Family member has been accepted but not matriculated into the school
/ program (as with multiple births in schools that do not have
admissions criteria).

. Provide CCSD directives regarding multiple births (twins, triplets, quadruplets)
when one is selected in the lottery process to support the integrity of families.
Multiple births will be treated as one (1); if one (1) is accepted into a magnet
school the others are likewise accepted providing each of these siblings meet the
established admissions criteria.

. Approve the priorities of the groups of students that Magnet / Choice Schools
serve with respect to the priorities reflected in the March 11, 2014 CCSD
Administrative Bulletin (Volume XLII; Number III) and add as the last priority
those students living outside Charleston County who are eligible to attend CCSD
schools by paying tuition.

1. School enroliment zone (if applicable as with constituent and partial
magnets);

Sibling of currently enrolled student, clarify with Section D above;
Constituent District

Employee (residing in Charleston County)

In County (outside Constituent District)

Employee (residing outside Charleston County)

Students living outside Charleston county but eligible to attend CCSD
magnet / choice schools by paying tuition.

NounhwN

. Eliminate excessive rolling waiting lists and have parents submit a new
application each year for the magnet / choice school they wish to apply for using
the online application. Each subsequent year a new waiting list will be generated
based on the pool of applicants. Parent accounts remain intact for future years
to facilitate reactivating applications for the magnet / choice schools they select
each subsequent year.

. Cap waiting lists at 150 as this provides a generous number of students from the
applicant pool for each magnet / choice school.

. Eliminate the teacher recommendation forms from all schools except for County
Wide Admissions schools and schools that include these recommendations as
part of the admissions process.



J. See attached page for reclassification of magnet schools.[Note that discussions are
underway with the Dept. of Operational Planning regarding adding Dist. 9 to District 3
which Murray LaSaine Montessori already serves and to moving the Montessori
Community School from a County Wide magnet to a Montessori magnet while
designating that the school serve families and students in Districts 10 & 23. This would
provide Montessori programs to all four (4) CCSD zones.]

K. Eliminate schools that have requested removal from the Magnet / Choice list.
Chicora Elementary and Sanders Clyde Elementary - Middle have requested
removal of Magnet / Choice status at this time. These schools will retain their
focus / theme and families will be eligible to use the CCSD Voluntary Transfer
process for their children to attend these schools.

L. Address work on increasing diversity in each of the CCSD Magnet / Choice
Schools through the Ad Hoc Committee process which has been established as
part of the re-designed Task Force on Diversity & Inclusion.

II. Phase Il

A. Continue to work on the use of the online application for AMHS, Buist, and
Charleston School of the Arts; recommendations to be brought to the board at a
later date.

B. Continue to standardize as many elements of the Magnet / Choice Schools
admissions process as possible.

C. Continue to work to increase diversity in each of the CCSD Magnet / Choice
Schools.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. See attached page all schools w/ changes noted

2. Approve Items A - L reflected in Discussion section above with an understanding
that the work identified in Phase II will continue.

3. Information purposes only: review with Operational Planning Dept. during
October 2015 Murray-LaSaine adding Dist. 9 to attendance area to be served and
establish the attendance zones served by the Montessori Community School as
Districts 10 and 23 (change from county wide magnet with students and siblings
from throughout the county currently attending the school grandfathered in each
year as needed)thus provide access to Montessori programs in all four (4) CCSD
zones. A separate request will be submitted through the Strategic Education
committee to address these two changes.



FUNDING SOURCE/COST: NA
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: NA

DATA SOURCES: CCSD Magnet / Choice Process

PREPARED BY: Mary Runyon in consultation with Paul Padron and Robert Olson

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES: To Be Reviewed

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES: NA

ATTACHMENTS

3 Attachments -

(1) Proposed list of CCSD Magnet / Choice Schools for 2016-2017
(2) Phase II

(3) At A Glance Summary Document




Proposed List of Charleston County Magnet / Choice Schools for 2016 — 2017

County Wide Magnet Admissions Criteria Schools

These schools have specific admissions criteria and do not have a designated attendance zone. They are
available through the application / admissions process to residents of Charleston County. Admissions
Criteria are unique for each of the schools.

Buist Academy
Academic Magnet High School
Charleston School of the Arts

This designation reflects a change in the title of the category of these schools.

County Wide Magnet Schools

These schools have a specific focus, use the application and lottery process for admission and do not have
an attendance zone. They are available through the application / lottery process to residents of Charleston
County.

Burke High School Advanced Placement Academy
Charleston Progressive Academy
Garrett Academy of Technology

Military Magnet Academy

Constituent District Magnet School

This school has a specific focus and serves students within the designated Constituent attendance zone in
which the school is located.

Ashley River Creative Arts Elementary — Dist. 10



Partial Magnet Schools

These schools have a specific focus and defined attendance zones. Additional seats may be allocated to
students living outside of the attendance zone including within the constituent zone but reside in Charleston
County.

Advanced Studies Magnet-Haut Gap Middle

CE Williams Middle (change from Constituent to Partial Magnet)**
James B. Edwards Elem.

Jennie Moore Elem. (change from Constituent to Partial Magnet) **
Laing Middle

Memminger Elem.

Mitchell Math & Science Elem.

North Charleston Creative Arts Elem.

St. Andrew’s School for Math & Science

Sullivan’s Island Elem.

West Ashley Advanced Studies Magnet

Zucker Middle (change from Constituent to Partial Magnet)**

** This change reflects grouping CCSD Magnet / Choice schools with a designated attendance zone and magnet status
for applicants who live outside the designated attendance zones but within the constituent district for each school.

*¥*Chicora School of Communications and Sanders — Clyde Elem. — Middle have requested to be removed
from the Partial Magnet list of CCSD schools and are not included in the list above.

Montessori Schools

These schools embrace the Montessori model for the delivery of instruction. It is the intention of CCSD to
afford students in all four (4) zones of CCSD the opportunity to submit an application to attend a Montessori
School. Admission is through the application and lottery process. Schools that continue to have non-
Montessori classes are indicated below as well as the years that they will become full Montessori schools.

James B. Simons Elem. Montessori — Dist. 20 (Full Montessori 2016-17)

Malcolm Hursey Elem. —Dist. 4 (Full Montessori —2017-2018)

Montessori Community School — Dist. 10 & Dist. 23 (addition of Dist. 23; already full Montessori)

Murray — LaSaine Elem Montessori — Dist. 3 & Dist. 9 (addition of Dist. 9) (full Montessori 2019-2020)

East Cooper Montessori (Charter) — Focusing on students living in Dist. 1 & Dist. 2

**Note: Request for change of Montessori Community School from County Wide magnet to serve Districts
10 & 23 and Murray LaSaine to serve Districts 3 & 9 is forthcoming.



Priorities for Partial Magnets

School Enroliment zone

Siblings (of currently enrolled student)
Constituent District

Employee (residing in Charleston County)

In County (out of Constituent District)
Employee (residing outside Charleston County)
Outside of Charleston County (tuition)

N UL WDNPE

Note: additions in #2 (of currently enrolled student) and in # 7 (Outside of Charleston County —
tuition).Priorities are consistent with the Administrative Bulletin of March 11, 2014 ( Vol. XLIl, Number 1lI)
and with the Board decision regarding tuition for out of county residents.



Magnet / Choice Requests October 2015

At a Glance

Phase |

ITEM

Summary of Change

Applies to Schools ldentified

A. Dates for Choice Fair,
Window for Availability of
Applications, Lotteries,
Testing, Auditions

Move the process from Fall
2015 to January — March 2016.
e Partially automated

components include
items such as results of
AMHS writing sample
and MAP testing; Buist
testing results and
SOA’s auditions

All CCSD Magnet / Choice Schools
CCSD Charter Schools have been
offered the option to use the online
application process and their decisions
are forthcoming

B. Use of Online Application
(SmartChoice)

Move from hard copy / paper
applications to an online
application

All CCSD magnet / choice schools
e Partially automated
components include items
such as results of AMHS
writing sample and MAP
testing; Buist testing results
and SOA/s auditions

C & D. CCSD Definition of Sibling

Clarify CCSD’s definition of a
sibling

All CCSD magnet / choice schools
where applicable

E. Sibling as it applies to multiple
births in the magnet / choice
acceptance process

Clarify manner in which multiple
births are handled when one of
the siblings are selected in CCSD
magnet / choice schools other
than those with entrance
requirements (AMHS, SOA,
Buist)

Does not apply to AMHS, SOA as they
have admissions requirements.
Applies to all CCSD magnet schools
except those listed above including
Buist (admissions criteria and a sibling
list).

F. Priorities for groups of
students that apply and are
accepted into CCSD Magnet /
Choice Schools

Establishes the order of
priorities for specific groups
(priorities 1 —7)

All CCSD magnet / choice schools

G. Waiting lists that roll from
year to year

Require all families to apply
each year rather than carrying
over the waiting lists beyond
the academic year the
application is submitted.

All CCSD magnet / choice schools

H. Cap waiting lists at 150

students

Cap waiting lists to a
manageable number each year
beginning in January 2016

All CCSD magnet / choice schools that
carry a or more waiting lists (Buisthas
4 waiting lists)




Teacher Recommendations

Eliminate teacher
recommendations except for
those that are part of the
current rubric for admissions
suchas at AMHS and SOA.

Schools that do not use the teacher
recommendations as part of the
admissions process will eliminate them
from the application process.

Reclassification of Magnet /
Choice Schools according to
admissions requirements and
attendance zone(s) served

Reclassify according to County
Wide Admissions Schools
according to admissions criteria
and attendance zone(s) served
(AMHS, SOA, Buist); County
Wide, Constituent {(Ashley River
Elem.); Partial Magnet (all have
designated attendance zones);
Montessori Schools (note: a
forth coming proposal to insure
access to Montessori programs
in all 4 CCSD zones)

All magnet / choice schools
Constituent magnet school changes
include: Zucker Middle, CE Williams
Middle and Jennie Moore Elem. move
from Constituent to Partial Magnets
but retain their service to the
respective Constituent Zones

Remove Chicora Elem and
Sanders Clyde Elem Middle
from the list of magnet/
choice schools at their request

Chicora does not have the
capacity to accept students
outside their attendance zone/
they will be able to retain their
focus of communications;
Sanders - Clyde has had no
applicants thus requests non-
magnet/choice status

Effects Chicora Elem and Sanders
Clyde Elem — Middle only.

Use the Ad Hoc committee
process of the Redesigned
Task Force on Diversity and
Inclusion to address
admissions criteria / process
focused on increasing diversity
and inclusion in magnet /
choice schools

Ad Hoc Committees at
magnet/choice schools will
generate recommendations that
increase diversity and inclusion
in the student population and
present these
recommendations to the CCSD
Leadership Team and to the
CCSD Board of Trustees for
review and approval. The Ad
Hoc committees will consist of
nine (9) stakeholders to include:
3 —School Improvement Council
members

1- Principal or Assistant
Principal

2 -Community Business Partners
2 —Teachers

1 — Constituent Board member

Meetings with schools designated for
Phase | have taken place to begin the
process. Schools participating in Phase
linclude: AMHS, SOA, Buist and
Charleston Progressive ( 3 District 20
schools). Other magnet schools will
follow in Phase .




Phase Il

Item

Summary of Change

Applies to School Identified

A. Continue work on the

CCSD online
application for use by
all schools

Work team consisting of IT,
Pupil Accounting, Magnet /
Choice Coordinators,
Operational Planning
Representative have worked
since March 2015 and
continue to work on (a) CCSD
online registration form and
(b) CCSD online magnet /
choice application

All CCSD magnet / choice
schools (application form)

Continue to
standardize as many
elements as possible in
the CCSD Magnet /
Choice application
process

Initial changes are reflected in
this document. Other
elements that lend
themselves to standardization
will be identified and
addressed.

All CCSD magnet / choice
schools

Continue to increase
diversity in each of the
Magnet/Choice
schools

Each CCSD magnet / choice
school will be asked to
develop a plan for increasing
diversity. District level
recommendations will
likewise be factored into
recommendations.
Recommendations will be
submitted to the CCSD Board
of Trustees for approval.

All CCSD magnet / choice
schools




TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

LN ﬁjﬂ:ﬁ:ﬂ'} Y»excellence is our standard
County SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Board of Trustees
Gerrita Postlewait
October 12, 2016
Transportation Ad Hoc Committee to form a Transportation Standing Committee

RECOMMENDATION: It is hereby recommended that the Charleston County School District Board of
Trustees approve a recommendation to create a charter for a standing Transportation Committee to provide
oversight for transportation service. The charter is to be brought to the Board for approval no later than
December, 2015.

The material is submitted for: X Action [] Information

Open [ ] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait v/ £ ol
Superintendent of Schools Fldinda/ \ artlylerctc

Committee Recommendation(s):

Mr. Michael Miller, Chair
Transportation Ad Hoc Committee

@.1




SUBJECT: Recommendation to convert the Transportation Ad Hoc Committee to a Standing
Committee

BACKGROUND:

The board of Trustees approved a recommendation to form the Transportation Ad Hoc Committee in 2013.
This committee was formed, at that time, to address issues related to bus drivers employed by Durham
Transportation Services and interior and mechanical condition related issues.

The Transportation Ad Hoc Committee recently reconvened to address the current condition of our
transportation fleet and other transportation concerns.

DISCUSSION:

The Transportation Ad Hoc Committee recommends creating a charter for a standing Transportation
Committee to provide oversight for transportation service. The charter is to be brought to the Board for
approval no later than December, 2015.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is hereby recommended that the Charleston County School District Board of approve a recommendation to
create a charter for a standing Transportation Committee to provide oversight for transportation service.
The charter is to be brought to the Board for approval no later than December, 2015.

FUNDING SOURCE/COST:

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:

DATA SOURCES:

PREPARED BY:

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES

ATTACHMENTS



"HOBISPISUOD S, preog
oy 10§ 398pNq § [-H10T SASID JO NPNE DISULIOJ € JINPUOI 0 SULI

10D adlL adgl Mpne Juspuadspur 921y} Jo soweu Furiq 01 JuspusiuLIedns o1 PaZLIORNY | D18 TIA
100U S[PPIIA SMAIPUY 1§
V/IN V/N [1OULIO) 81} J& [00YdS I9IeYS € JO uonedof J0f Suuued sequmy paroxddy! 118 TIIA
0% SLP'TIS'9S SLYTIS 9% eI,
(0967€3) 8ISTHS 88 OFS 986# puny SupuIg - AousBurjuoy) wesorq
000°57$ 000°52$ 0% (uStsep 101 Supyred ) 1e)g peey AS[USY 1S9
000011$ 000°011$ 08 (Sunued sousiur) S suyor 18
000°0L1$ 000°0L1$ 0$ (3uewaoeidar somoy pUEq) SH OPUEM
0000518 000°051$ 0$ (uoneziuwe8ioar) moyre)
00009 000°09% 0$ (3uowooe[dau pfay [N 1omas) S UGLZ N
OOOAOom@ ooon00m$ Ow Am:omhm>v mcovawooﬁc,m\moZuE Jo[IBL],
000°09% 000°090°1$ 000°000°1$ SIN SMaIpuy 38
000°L0Z$ 000°L0T°T$ 000°600°Z$ Aowyjoury suournutg
(£65°€8) LOV 1SS 000°55$ (woonsa1 sjqentod) S one)
(s19°€§) [STR14 000°65$ (woonsai siqertod) S SWEIIM TO
(s19°€§) S8E16S 000°55$ (woonsax sjqeniod) g Aewjourd
(000°051$) 0000581 000°000°C$ SIN Aopysy 1sopm
(L1Z'L1T1$) €8L781$ 000°00£°1$ Kewrerg 30 ‘uopNjosaI
dUBLIBA 3png pasodoag 3png yafoag|  pung Supurg VN VIN € Ul pauipno spury Sunjuls, jeoojfe o) Jyess woy jsanbor peaoxddy| Fi1'$TIIA
'$1S00 SANINN PUE SDULUIJUIET ‘[BIPOISND Ul $358910W 9[qISySau spusmaaciduy anaqygry
‘HLL
QUO 103 SUIpUNY PUE SINI[UN PUE SOUBUSIUTBW ‘[BIPOISHD 10J 000°8E$ JOO SLdU PINom 7 SABBWIANY SANUSAII XB) A0D uo oedun ‘syoafoxd
SITNIBN PUE SOUBUSIUIBUI “[BIPOISTIO J0F 000 19$ SO SSEOIOUT PINOM | SANEWILNY HEQ 98UV, | safes Jusd (1) U0 | 000°8€$/000°19%+ POPUSTITIO0a1 10§ SPuty (910Z-1107) III 98€Y $530Xa JO asn pazuomny | (:1'§TIIA
T894 [00T0S L1-910T
'ssa001d sup Supuoswsydun 0) 1509 [BUOHIPPE OU OIe 219 ], V/IN VIN VIN a1 10§ yoroidde Sunaspnq paseq-o1oz patyipouw e 10§ [esodoxd paaoiddy| O:1'STIIA
“JUSUIAITE SONI[IOR] IDUINOS %y
V/IN VIN i 10§ [00Y0S JoyeY ) UOISS[IEY)) 33 JO uotsiaal pasodoxd parciddy| €18 TIIA
SIPON a3anog Swpuny Ad damng 91 XA uonpdrosa( W
uo 3oedwm] uo pedmy

SEOT ‘71 199030 10} SNAMIA PILoy 03} SIUIWYDIE)}Y [BIDULIEEY
LOTELSIA TOOHOS ALNNOD NOLSTTIVHD

o



7Y ) .
(&\whgj’@ﬂﬁ@_@}”ﬁ »excellence is our standard

AN

County SCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Academic Division

BOARD AGENDA ITEM
TO: CCSD Board
FROM: Patsy Pye
DATE: October 26, 2015
SUBJECT: Student Achievement
The material is submitted for: [] Action Information
Open [] Executive
Respectfully submitted:
Gerrita Postlewait « o (/{) ) .
Superintendent of Schools Jj/t/l,(,/}i/ I/ el
Patsy Pye ) —— % ’
Interim Chief Academic Officer %Lzz o S
2

Committee Recommendation(s):

0.1




Academic Division
October 26, 2016

SUBJECT: Student Achievement

BACKGROUND: Our core business is preparing our students to be college- and
career-ready. College- and career-readiness is not simply a high school issue: it is a
PK- postsecondary issue. Examining trends in student achievement data PK-12
provides useful information that should inform decisions about curriculum and
instruction.

DISCUSSION: Five-year data trends will be examined. A transparent discussion
about successes, challenges, and plans for addressing student achievement will be held
between members of the Academic Division and the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FUNDING SOURCE/COST: N/A
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:N/A

DATA SOURCES: Data files of test results from vendors relating to the ACT Aspire,
SCPASS, ACT, SAT, and ACT WorkKeys assessments; summary test results from State
Department of Education files for the same assessments.

PREPARED BY: Sandy Brossard

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES N/A

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES N/A

ATTACHMENTS Handouts cannot be shared in their entirety at this time, as some of
the data are embargoed. When the SC Department of Education releases the data on
October 23, the full set of handouts will be provided.



CEGE JOO:um AunoD)
picpuEis ino 5| o< TO]SI[Tey D)

GT0C ‘92 412903120 ‘Aepuo

10393410 Qg "yd ‘Ajjauuoq "4 eunen
uoilen|eAs pue JuaWwssassy 40 °221HO

salepdn
Al1jigejuno22y pue JUBWISSISSY
STOZ Suuds



121Y1S1d TOOHDS AQuno)

pPIEPUEBLS INO S| 22Ud||32xa £ gowmwﬂrﬁmgu

suoneaijdwi| Jejnaiiind .
$12141S1p Jay3lo pue HS 0] suositedw o) —
9Wll} J9AO SPpUB] —

S}1|NS9Y JULWISSASSY STOZ sulids .
TT-€ ‘) “Id sepeJo —

9T-GTOC Ul saduey) Juediusis .
wia3sAs Alljigeilunodoy —
TT-€ sopeJs —

ST-vTOC Ul s9duey) JuedlyIusis

epuasdy




LOTY1SIQ JOqumbﬂ:ou

piepuEis ino 5 xa< TO}SIIBY)

ST-tT0Z Ul se3uey) juedyiusis



121¥1SId T00HDS Auno)
Uhmﬂvr_muw 1no Sl mucw__WUxmA gcwwv.—”—hﬁwgu

sieaA omy Joj s3uiiel (yY3s3) |esdpay 4o (pJed 1odad) a1e1s mau oN
.P31enbs, ag 10UULd SJUSWISSISSE M3U pue pP|O

(TT 9peds ul SAYJOM pue [JV) [00YIs Y8y Ul SJUBLUSSISSE MIN
SpJepuels 19aJed pue 839[|03 S,]1 IV 01 paudily

asuodsal pa1anJisuod SN1d d210yd a|dinwi ‘pawi]

SSVdDS JO peaisul yieA pue 13 ul aJldsy 1JV :8-€ sapelo

Jpasned, wdlsAs Ajljigeiunoddy
padueyd SJUdWISSISSY




CEEE JOqume:ou
piepuE3s uno 5| »<T0lSa[Iey)

1404} WN|NJILIND WJIOUI S3|NSaY

9402s 31i1sodwod )y paldaloid e sapinoid —
uoljew.ojul ssaisoJd juapnis a|gen|eA sapinoid —

10V 9yl 01 uswudI|y
241dsY 1DV OT-6 9peJs3 9AI3 01 3s0Yd gSDD

aJ1dsy 1JV :0T-6 S°peJo




CEGE Joqumquou
picpuEs 1no 5| x< TIO}S9al.Iey))

9T-GT0Z¢ Ul saduey) juediiusis



LO141S1d TOOHDS Auno)
prepuris no st 2>uaiieaxa < LIO)SILIRY)

|ooyas Jo sAep gy 1se| Suling
|00Yas Jo sAep Gy 1s41) Suling

ELE]
3uipeaJ |euolldnJiSul saunseaw — zvyAa S

Adesswinu Ajuea pue Adeuayl
/o3engue| Ajuea sainseaw — s|gojAw Hy

SIUBWISSASSY NS pue My



CEEE JOqum Auno))
piepuels ino s > < TIO}S9.IeY )

S}|NS3aY JUBWISSISSY STOZ 3ulads



12T¥1SId TOOHIS ATUNoD)
PIEPUEBLS INO S| 92Ud||9IX3 < gowwu—ﬁhmnu

"Iwil} jey) je paseys
pue 3uiuiow Aepli4 moys api|s ayl
O} pappe 3q ||IM S}NSDJ JUIWISSISSY
‘9 1940320 ‘Aepli4 uo asea|as ejep
S,3dS 2Y31 |nun paodiequia ulewad
s}jnsaJ Juawissasse gToz sulids



yunty SCHOOL DISTRICT
75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Department of Personalized Learning
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Pasty Pye
DATE: October 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Personalized Learning Progress Report

RECOMMENDATION: For information only

The material is submitted for: ] Action X Information
Open ] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools fﬁ/,uj,(;v ﬁﬂﬂz/,! 70047
Pasty Pye :
Interim Chief Academic Officer %ﬁ/
Capital Programs & Operations
Kristen Brittingham, Ed.D. Electronically signed by Kristen Brittingham
Director of Personalized Learning

Committee Recommendation(s):

0.2



Department of Personalized Learning
October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Personalized Learning Progress Report to be provided under the Chief
Academic Officer update

BACKGROUND: CCSD received a $19,400,000 Race to the Top District Grant to put a
Personalized Learning Model in place for the following high schools- Stall, St. Johns,
Burke and the middle and elementary schools feeding into them. This model is built on
the foundations of self-directed learning, where students own and take responsibility
for their learning and behavior, and is competency based which means students are
met on their academic level, any gaps in learning are filled in and learning is
accelerated for all students.

DISCUSSION: This presentation will provide an overview of where the Personalized
Learning Schools are in the transition to a self directed competency based system.
Data will be shared showing the relationship between teacher implementation and
student achievement as well as full school analysis of implementation compared to
student achievement. '

RECOMMENDATION:

For information only

FUNDING SOURCE/COST:
NA for this presentation

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:
NA for this presentation

DATA SOURCES: Organizational Site Visit data, Personalized Learning Implementation
vs Outcomes, Self Directed Learning Report

PREPARED BY: Kristen Brittingham

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES

NA for this presentation

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES
NA for this presentation



GT0Z '9C 12q010(

weysuning uajsLy I

ONINIYIT
QIZITYN@SYId

i



S9UI02]INO0 JUapN]s saaoxdul
Jey) IOLISIP 9Y3] J10J [OpOoW SUIULIBd] PAZI[eUO0SId]
9[qe[eds pue a[qeurelsns e p[ing oj [eon

(sTooyos £7)
suaaped Iapad) suyo[ 1S pue axIng ‘[[e1s

sururewa.
sIedh 7 ‘939[dwod saeadk 7 uipunj Juelr) .

juel) q-LLY Te[jop uoliu 461 Aq parroddns

SUIULIBd PIZI[EUO0S.Ia]




squel

J4€d PUe|pIN

uospe

suing

ueJ0240)

ApA|D siapues yied AsjunH

uosiali4 VdD UIMpPOoOoD

yeoQ [98uy J93UIWIWBIA }sinyauid
uoiz "JN [IPY2UIN I"y42ddad Alejuswa|3

»Pnz
depineq Asuyould suowuwis SPOOMUYlION 3PPIN

S[00DS SUIUIBIT PIZI[BUOSId]




SJUSWUOJIAUT
suluiean
°|qIX9l4 4

UOISS3430.( |

paseg |
yuaradwod) |

suruIea] pazijeuos.aad St Ieypn



SUIpns JNO JOJ J1eM | UDm mOII0wWa)

: 8JJ8WILLIOY JO JaqwEey) IS pue
VNIIOUVD MiIN 9|geIpunoy s Juspusiuuadng ySy0S Ag panoiddy Qm
s|iys jeuosiadiaju] . uleaj o} moy Buimouyj
OIY}@ YIOAN ABojouyoa) pue

20UBIaNSSId BIpawW ‘uoleuwlojul ‘uonediuNwwo) .
aAloadsiad |[eqoje) . 3}IOMUWIED) pUe UonelIoge(|o) .
uonoalp-jlas . Buinajos wajqold pue Bunjuiyy [eoLD .
Aubaju; . uoleAouUl pue AJiAjeal) .
SJ1JS1ia)orIRy ) 19918 pue 9jI'] S|IIS SSe|D PIOM

S90USI0S |e100s pue sue ‘(N31S)

soljewaylew ‘Buussuibus ‘ABojouyoa) ‘@auaios ‘sabenbue| sidiynyy -
ssaulpeal

ab69]100 pue Jaaied 1o} ylew pue sue abenbue| ul spiepue)s snosobiy -

abpeMmouy| SSe|) PIAOM

ajenpe.n)

euljoJe) Ynos ay} Jo ajyoid




dSDD Sso.aoe
A[[e1auagd pue s[ooyos

> e\ 2ATYOOdSA 11913 Je syuapns

I910 9y 0} ﬁm,:mmEou YImous 1aysry pamoys [opoul
o paauswajduur AJ[nJ pey S1aydes) 919YyM SWOO0.ISSE]D
uonensuowap SUILIEsT PIZI[euosIad AIEpuodas pue
ATelusale 9] Ul JUIWIIAIIYIE JUIPN]S JO SISATeue Uy

agpajmouy Sse[) prIop @




86°TT e€ea
€9°CT L0091
yimodo ymouo

2400S ||y uea

2102S ||y Uea|n

Yyimo.o
9J02S ||y ues

v/ -bunoy
uonpuawajdwy 14

z Jayoeal — yie

v/ -buioy
uonovuawa(dwy 1d
T J49ydoea] — Suipeay

sjuapnis
9PeID puC ASII IV

sluapnis
pug uimpooy ||v

SjU3pPNIS Woolsse|)
uolelysuowaq

Asejuswa|3

93Pa[MOUY]

SSE[) PIIOA




%t 0V

%0°CY

%6°CY

%S°19

1938.4e] Yimouo 13N

1938Je] yimouo 19|\

1938Je] Yyimouo 19N

v/t -bunoy
uonoiuawajdwy 1d

z Jayoes] - yiey

v/t -builpy
uonbuawaldwy 1d
T J9ydes| — Suipeay

SJUapPNIS
9peId pu AdSII IV

sjuapnis
pug¢ utmpooy ||v

SjuapnisS woolsse|D
uoljesisuowad

Alejuswa|3

93paymouy| sse[) plIop




193.4e] Yyimouo 19|\

b/t -builpy

%S°'T9 uonpiuawajdw| 1d
¢ 494ydea] -yle

v/t -buinby

%¢°69 uonpuawaldw| 1d

T Jaydea] -3uipeay

}934e] Yimoun 19N

3ujuiea pazijeuostad 1s0d
wooJsse|) uoijesysuowag
Alejluswia|j ul sjuapnis

Sujuiean pazijeuosiad a.d
woousse|) uoljedisuowaq
Asejuswa|3 ul syuapnis

Alejuswa|3

9dpaymouy sse[) PIoM




o Bt S S S R SN E vl RN

ST0C-v10¢ 1d —1s0d

#6°Ld sl €T0Z-CT0C 1d -24d
v/t -buiipy uonpiuawaldw| 14
T 19ydea] —owaq Yyle Aiejusawia|3z

STOC-v10¢ 1d -150d

%E'ES L0°L €102-2T0C 1d -aud
/v -buiipy uonouawaidw| 14
T 19ydea] — owaq Suipeay Aiejuawa|3

(92A) uean dnoup
uosiiedwo) |enuiIp 3ulids- |1ed
3u1pa9dx3 suapnis YIMOJD 33eIaNY Jed\ Jayoea|

93paImouy sse[) plIop




|e1o|

%8°56 ¢L°88 %¢C 88 S9°9L
9100§ 9100§ 91008
203 201 9401S 203
duissed % | ued|\ | Suissed % uealn 3uissed % |D0O3 uea|n | Suissed % | UEdN
sjuapnis Sjuapnis SJuUapni1s owa( Sjuapnis owa(

asao

|00YdS Y3IH [|e1s

Z Jayoea|

1 Jayoea)

v/9°€
bunny 1d

Alepuodas
Yien

adparmouy sse) pliom @




%1°6L vLT8 %’ LS v'eL |eloL
9100 9400 9100

201 2013 201 /T -Bunoy

8uissed % uean auissed % ueajn duissed % UeaN uonojusWaldwy d

S1uapnis S1U3PNIS SJUapPNIS owaQ Atepuodasg

asao v |00YdS Y3IH ||e1s T 19ydeal ystjdu3

93pa[MOUY SSE[) PIIOM @




JOHBERE

SWO0.ISSe[) SUIULIBIT PIZI[BUOSId [[B SSOIOE JURIYIUSIS
A[reonisne)s pue aanisod aq 01 YA uo soueurioliad dno.an
uosLiedwoy) [eniiA SUIpaddxa sjuapnis jo yuadtad ayy pue
uonejuswa[duwI SUIULIEd| PIZI[BUOSIdJ U99M]S( SUOIIB[3.LI0D
91 PaMOYS E1ep JUIWIAIIYI. JUIPN]IS JO SISA[eue Uy

adpa[mouy sse[) PIoAA @



94025 uonejudwajduwij

Y1eAl Ul DOA Suipaadx3 SIU3PNIS JO % “SA 31095 uoneuawajdwyj

a3pa[mouy sse[) PlIopn

YAl Ul DIA Buipaadx3 SU3PNIS JO %




34025 uonejusawajdwy|

L 4 L 4
Suipeay ui DHA Suipaadx3z SIUIPNIS JO % °SA 310§ uoieudW|duwj

93paIMoUuy SSe[) PIIOA

3uipeay ul DI 8uipaadx3 SUIAPNIS JO %




dVIN uo asueuriolrod dnoan

uosLiedwoy) [eniii) SUIPaddxa syuapnis Jo Juadiad
9] pue uonejuswa[dwi UIUILdT PIZI[EUO0SId]
U9aM19( 194 diysuone[al e moys 10U Sa0p

B1EP JUSUWIDADIYIE JUIPN]IS JO SISATEUE [00DS [Ny

9gpajmouy Sse[) PlIoA




[ana7 uoneluawajdw| jooyds

14 S'E € S'¢C c ST T S0 0
1 L 1 L 1 1 ' _\ %0
%01

\ e

%0€

%071
\ my B
%09
@
d o ¥

dduewWIoad DIA SulpaadIX] SJUBPNIS JO %

%09
B
\ [ |

%0L

Suipeay dVIA uo adueLLIOIRd DIA SUIPaIXT SIUBPNIS JO % "SA [9A] uoiejuaWdjdw|

23pa[mouy| sser) plIoM




[9Aa7 uonejuawajdwi] [ooyds

S'€ € S'¢ [4 ST

%0

%01

%0¢

%0€

%01

%09

ew.I0}13d DIA Sulpaadx3 sjuapnis Jo %

%09 3
®

%0L



SIS [euosJad.aaiu]
IJIY}9 H.IOM -
9IUER.IIAIS.II]

9An0ads1ad eqory

UonIaIIp-jIas

Augaug

SOnSLIdlORIRY) I93.0e) PUR ]I




SO[A1S SUIULIBS] pUB S1S2.I3UI ‘S[[]S
uodn paseq ue[d Surures| umo Iyl ageuew pue ajeal) .

WO0O0.ISSE[D 9yl puodaq SullLIea] pualxa
pue s[eos diwspese ULId}-3UO0[ 39S 0] BJBp 9Sh pue Joel] .

JUSWUOIIAUS SuluIes] R “1onpoad ‘ssadoad Quajuod :seade
suruaes] § 93 Ul sadl1oyd aediaeu pue ‘dojasap ‘91eal) .

WO00.ISSEe]D
paJajuad-1uapnis e UrejureW pue 33eald 0} 9J10A JI9Y3 3S[]

-Sjuopnis

SO1SLIdloeIRY) J9aJe)) pUe JJI']




100 ‘suljjod

éouIdua
JIWIOUO0Id JNOA |
SOAIP JeyM

éle pjldom ayy ul
| 31saq ayl aq
- hoA ued jeym

{1noge
9jeuoissed
Ajdaap
nNoA aie jeymm




800¢ uingoe|g pue £00¢ 329MQ
SolsiuRoeIRY)
J99Je) pue a1 .

SIIIS SSe|D-PUOM o

Suiuies|
11943 UMO S1UapNniIS
S|aAs| Y3y

93pajmou| Je uJea| 0} pa3dadxa
SSE|D-P|MOM\ o 9Je SJUapNIS ||V .
9jenpeun eutjose) Suluiea pardaIg-4es
Yinos ay3 JO 3|1}0.¢ ‘paseg-Adualadwo)

pa3leAl}nd
9Q Ued 92UdZ|||DIU| .

paulwJialapaud
JOU S| 90U33I|[91u]

19SPUINl YIMOID




11 JO 103B3D
931 10U WNIUSWOW JO J0JBIS[9IIk UB

se Ajojeridoadde pasn st ASojouyos) je) aansuy -

SUIULIBa]
pa3oaai( JIosS peased Aousredwio) - Ul plIom ayl
Ul 1s9q a3, 9q 0] SUl03 aJae am Jeym 0] anaj Aejg

JI0MaWe) 3]

yuawa[dw 03 A1[IqIsuodsal pue 210D ‘WOPaalj
10J SUIMO[[e S[IYM WIIISAS JUISISUO0D B 33eal)

s[eduLld [eluswepun,j
Jeaur) 03 poon

100T ‘sulfjo)




(3sIng ‘pueysy s ueal[ng ‘opuepp)
SuruIea pazijeuosiad sunuawajdur
SJI9YJEea} JO SLIOYO0D dABY S[O0UDS [BUONIPPY

S[ooyos T4 Sunisia aie suiayyed Jopag)
91 Ul £Z 93 JO 9PISINO S[OOYIS WO.IJ SJua.Ie]

SJIop[oyayels AArunwuiod pue
sjuaJged wo.j aroddns sanisod Ajdurwaymaan(

S95592IN§ pue suone.aqgo|oa)




SOAI|

11911 padueyd sey SUIULIEd'] PIZI[eu0sIad Moy Jnoge
yeads 03 -92Ua.I9jU0) [BUOTIBUIIUI UR — TOIVN]I 1B
s[eued z uo jussa.ad 01 payNIdaL Uda( 9ARY SJUIPNIS

UolleN pue 93e3l§ 9y3j Ul I9ped[ e Sk pazIugodal
SI [9pOJA pased Aouajodwor) paidadi( Jios S.qSH)

soonoeld 1saq 9A13SqO
0] J1e34 1se[ S[00YdS SUIULIBdT PIaZI[euoslad £Z 9y}
PalISIA SJ101eINPI [BUIIXD pUE [BUI]UI )OO T € J9AQ

S95590JN§ puk SuoIjeigoja’)




SNOS ZIA'NOLSATAVHI@IWVHONILLLIYI NALSTIM
WVHONILLIAE NALSTH

ONINIVIT
dIZTTYN®SId
N




‘ "L‘i” )] »excellence is our standard

@wmﬂfySCHOOL DISTRICT

75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

Internal Audit
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: CCSD Board of Trustees
FROM: Cindy Coats, Kate Darby, Tom Ducker, and Tripp Wiles
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Payroll/HR Audit

RECOMMENDATION: It is hereby recommended that the CCSD board approve a
recommendation from four board members to authorize the Superintendent to present a slate
of three qualified firms to conduct a Payroll/HR Audit.

The material is submitted for: X Action [] Information
X Open [] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

GerritaPostlewait J
Superintendent of Schools .7 f:&u/ad'

Cathleen M. Milne, CPA, CIA, CRMA
Director of Internal Audit

/1. ]




Internal Audit
October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Payroll/HR Audit

BACKGROUND: On December 12, 2011, the Board awarded services for a
compensation and classification study to Fox Lawson and Associates. Fox Lawson’s
final report was presented to the Board on December 9, 2013. On February 10, 2014,
the Board approved an early budget decision to implement 50% of the Fox Lawson
compensation and classification study for all staff.

DISCUSSION: Concerns related to equity of implementation were brought to the
Board. Specifically, questions were raised about changes in job titles and salaries
leading up to implementation. Accordingly, the Board will consider a recommendation
from the listed board members authorizing the Superintendent to present a slate of
three qualified firms willing to conduct a payroll/HR audit reviewing all personnel
payroll records to review and submit a report, with all detail and highlighting
exceptions, to the Board regarding:

1. job description/title changes for each employee from and through the fiscal year
2013, 2014, and 2015 school years;

2. all salary changes either as annual raises, COLA, or step increases, or through
promotion/job adjustment; and

3. department, executive leader, or review committee that authorized/approved
such changes.

The Board will review the slate and select the firm to conduct this audit at the
December 7, 2015 Board meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is hereby recommended that the CCSD Board approve a recommendation from five
board members to authorize the Superintendent to present a slate of three qualified
firms to conduct a Payroll/HR Audit.

FUNDING SOURCE/COST:
Not identified.

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT:
Not identified.

DATA SOURCES:
Cindy Coats

PREPARED BY:
Cathleen M. Milne

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES



N/A

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
N/A




County SCHOOL DISTRICT
75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 29401

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: John F. Emerson
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Appointment of Board Representative to District Procurement Review
Panel

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint board member to serve on the District Procurement

Review Panel.

The material is submitted for: IZ Action [ ] Information
X Open [ ] Executive

Respectfully submitted:

Gerrita Postlewait, Ed.D. % ( ‘

Superintendent of Schools : A,“ﬁ/ ot oas I T
7v} PN v L~ g — A
4 F -

John F. Emerson Y/
/

General Counsel
L

P




Office of General Counsel
October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Appointment of Board Representative to District Procurement Review Panel
BACKGROUND: The CCSD Procurement Code requires the appointment of a District
Procurement Review Panel to serve for an academic year to receive appeals of district
procurement decisions. The Panel serves as the point of review in the administrative
process. Such reviews are rare but one is forthcoming.

DISCUSSION: The Procurement Code sets out the process for appointing members of
the Panel. One panelist must be appointed by the Board. That panelist will serve as
chair. See attached relevant excerpt from the CCSD Procurement Code.

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint board member to serve on the District Procurement
Review Panel.

FUNDING SOURCE/COST: N/A.

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: N/A.

DATA SOURCES: Charleston County School District Procurement Code
PREPARED BY: John F. Emerson, General Counsel,

REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES: Yes

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES:

ATTACHMENTS:



4410.2 Membership. The panel must be composed of

4410.2.1 A member of the Board appointed by the Board, who will chair the Panel;

4410.2.2 For one-year terms running from July 1 through June 30 annually, four (4) persons from the
community who are well respected representatives of several of the professions and businesses
affected by this Code, including, but not limited to:

{i) Goods and services

(ii) Information technology

{iii) Construction

(iv) Architects, engineering, construction management, and land surveying



	6.1 Superintendents 90 Day Review
	6.1B Draft Annual Board Calendar
	7.1A Zero Based Budgeting
	7.1B Naming Charter School for Voyager
	7.1C Funding Request for Expanded Learning
	7.2A Magnet - Choice Schools
	8.1A Transportation Ad Hoc Committee Standing Committee Request
	9.1 Financial Minutes - Oct 12 2015
	10.1 Student Achievement
	10.2 Personalized Learning Progress Report
	11.1 Payroll-HR Audit
	11.2 Board Rep for District Procurement Panel

